CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

March 2015 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In February 2015, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **7 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, double click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Performance Packaging Recalls Children's Food Pouch Attachment Due to Choking Hazard (15-068)
- Family Dollar Stores Recall Tough Treadz Auto Carrier Toy Sets Due to Laceration Hazard (15-069)
- Children's Pajamas and Robes Recalled by Lazy One Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard(15-072)
- Airplane and Butterfly Push Toys Recalled by LS Import Due to Choking Hazard (15-074)
- Mima Recalls Moon 3-In-1 High Chairs Due to Fall and Impact Hazard (15-075)
- Marin Mountain Bikes Recalls Children's Bicycles
 Due to Fall Hazard; Handlebars Can Loosen (15-076)
- SCOTT Recalls Vanish Evo Bicycle Helmets Due to Head Injury Hazard (15-080)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WID ATCP_161 or contact Bobbi Erb at (608) 224-4955 or bobbi.erb@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#15-068) Performance Packaging, of Las Vegas, N.V., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,000 PouchPops are silicone toppers that screw onto a baby food pouch that allow infants to feed themselves. The PouchPops were sold in a four-pack of four colors including green, orange, red and yellow and have a cylinder-shaped tube stem that attaches to a round base. The pouch toppers have a "SipP" logo and smiley face embossed on the circular base.

Problem: The tube of the pouch topper that screws onto the food pouch can separate from the round base, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled PouchPop toppers and contact Performance Packaging for instructions on receiving a free replacement product or full refund. You can contact Performance Packaging toll-free at (844) 560-7227 from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or go to www.pouchpop.com and click on "PouchPop Product Recall" for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Performan ce-Packaging-Recalls-Childrens-Food-Pouch-Attachment/

Release Number: (#15-069) Family Dollar Services, Inc., of Matthews, N.C., has announced the voluntary recall of about 254,000 plastic toy truck with a plastic case that holds 6 die-cast metal toy cars in assorted colors. The truck is 14 inches long x 3 inches wide x 5 inches high. The cab of the truck comes in black, blue or red. The package is labeled as "Tough Treadz Auto Carrier" and has a white sticker in the upper right-hand corner with "\$5" and "SKU 1004247" printed in red. The UPC code appears on a label on the back stating "Made in China." The following UPC codes are

included in this recall: 678565114083, 678565114090, 678565114106.

Problem: The die-cast metal cars can have sharp edges that pose a laceration hazard. What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled toy sets, take them away and return them to any Family Dollar Stores location for a full refund. You can contact Family Dollar Stores at (800) 547-0359 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Friday or online at www.familydollar.com, then click on Product Recalls in the Help section at the bottom of the page.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Family-Dollar-Stores-Recall-Tough-Treadz-Auto-Carrier-Toy-Sets/

Release Number: (#15-072) Lazy One, Inc., of North Logan, U.T., announces the voluntary recalls about 8,400 100% polyester Lazy One children's sleepwear garments, including footed pajamas and two robes. The one-piece "footeez" style footed zip-up pajama is beige with a red, pink, blue and yellow owl print with the wording "I'm OWL yours." It has blue trim at the neck, cuff and right-hand side single pocket. The pajama has a foot-to-neck zipper, non-slip soles and a rear opening on the behind. It was sold in sizes children's small through extra-large. One of the recalled robes is pink with moose graphics and "Don't Moose With Me" printed on it. It has solid green trim, two front pockets and belt. The second robe is red with printed moose graphics and solid black trim, two front pockets and belt. Both robes were sold in sizes 4T through 14. "Lazy One", the size and "Made in China" are printed on the garments' neck label. Garments with "Flame Resistant" printed on the neck label are not included in this recall. Problem: The footed pajamas and robes fail to meet the federal flammability standard for children's sleepwear, posing a burn hazard to children. What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled paiamas and robes away from children and return them to Lazy One for a free

replacement garment, including shipping. You can contact Lazy One toll-free at (866) 340-5278 between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, or online at www.lazyone.com and click on the Product Recall link on the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Childrens-Pajamas-and-Robes-Recalled-by-Lazy-One/

Release Number: (#15-074) LS Import, of Houston, T.X., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 660 plastic airplane and butterfly push toys. The airplane push toy is red and has a blue, yellow and red rotor above the cockpit's canopy and eyelids on the nose of the airplane that open and shut when the toy is been pushed on the floor. The airplane push toy has a pink plastic rod with a handle that connects to the back of the toy to push it. The butterfly push toy's body is yellow with pink wings and has a pink plastic ball at the end of each of two antennas and a pair of wings that flap up and down when the toy is been pushed on the floor. The butterfly push toy has a green plastic rod with a handle that connects to the back of the tov to push it.

Problem: The wheels of the airplane and the balls at the tip of the butterfly's antenna can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toys away from children and contact LS Import for a full refund. You can contact LS Import Inc. collect at (713) 780-3900 from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Airplane-and-Butterfly-Push-Toys-Recalled-by-LS-Import/

Release Number: (#15-075) Muak Baby LLC, of Redondo Beach, C.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,470 Moon model 3-in-1 high chairs which adjust to a newborn, high and junior chair with a unique design consisting of a base with two feet supporting a single post that holds up the seat in a clear shell. The shell has a white inner seat with a removable seat pad in white, camel or black. The high chair measures about 3 feet tall when in its highest position. There is a "Mima" logo where the metal post attaches to the base to the seat. There is also a "Moon" logo on the inside of the feet that form the base of the high chair.

Problem: The high chair seat can loosen and dislodge, allowing the seat and child to fall. The chair can also fall onto a child crawling underneath the seat, posing an impact hazard to the child.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the high chair immediately and contact Mima to receive a free replacement upper chair section or instructions on receiving a refund. You can contact Mima at (800) 392-1206 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.mimakidsusa.com and click on "Moon Recall Information" for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Felt-Bicycles-Recalls-Cyclocross-Bicycles/

Release Number: (#15-076) Marin Mountain Bikes Inc., of Novato, C.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 400 in the U.S. and 50 in Canada Marin 2014 model MBX 50 and Tiny Trail boys and girls bicycles with 16-inch knobby tires. The single speed bicycles have high-rise handlebars and training wheels. The bov's bicycles were sold in red and have serial number HA14980XXXXXX. The girl's bicycles were sold in purple and have serial number HA14982XXXXXX. Serial numbers are printed on a foil label affixed to the underside of the base of the down tube. "Marin" is printed on the seat and the downtube. "Tiny Trail" or "MBX 50" is printed on the bicycles chain guard. Problem: The handlebars can loosen or separate during use. This can cause the rider to lose control and/or crash, posing the risk of injury. What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycle and contact Marin for a replacement handlebar stem. You can contact Marin Mountain Bikes at (800) 222-7557 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or visit the firm's website at www.marinbikes.com and click on "Recalls/Safety" for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Marin-Mountain-Bikes-Recalls-Childrens-Bicycles/

Release Number: (#15-080) Scott USA, Inc., of Salt Lake City, U.T., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,450 helmets have the brand name "SCOTT" printed on the outer shell of the helmet on the left side. For the Vanish Evo black and grey helmets, the lettering is black; for the Vanish Evo white and grey helmets, the lettering is white. The following serial number ranges are included in this recall: 2014-06/009359 through 2014-09/027210. The serial number is printed on a white sticker inside the back of the helmet. Problem: The bicycle helmets do not comply with the impact requirements of the CPSC safety standards for bicycle helmets.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the bicycle helmet and take it to an authorized SCOTT dealer for a refund of the

purchase price. You can contact Scott USA toll-free at (888) 607-8365 extension 2012 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, email recall@scott-sports.com, or online at www.scott-sports.com and click on Safety and Recalls at the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/SCOTT-Recalls-Vanish-Evo-Bicycle-Helmets/